
From: Helena Plant - Development Management Manager <h.plant@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk>
Sent: 22 Nov 2023 12:15:12
To: NewPlan2@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Hither Green - extension of time. reference: 21/01830/FUL
Attachments: 

Good afternoon Kathryn 
 
and thank you for your email below. I confirm Redditch Borough Council agrees to the extension of time for the determination of 
the Hither Green application (reference: 21/01830/FUL) until the 14th December 2023.  On this basis I understand you will not be 
lodging an appeal next week and will await a decision on or before the 14th December 2023.  We also remain willing to work with 
yourselves to minimise the scope of any differences and are happy to meet.
 
Regards 
 
Helena 
 
Helena Plant 
Development Management Manager 
Bromsgrove District and Redditch Borough Council
 
Tel: (01527) 881335
Email: h.plant@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk 
 
Please note that due to a continued high volume of planning applications and enquiries being received, there may be a 
delay in the assessment and determination of planning applications and enquiries. For further information please visit 
the Planning Pages on the relevant Councils website at Planning Permission - bromsgrove.gov.uk  or Planning 
Permission - redditchbc.gov.uk
 
Bromsgrove District Council
Parkside
Market Street,
Bromsgrove,
Worcestershire
B61 8DA
 
www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

Redditch Borough Council
Town Hall
Walter Stranz Square
Redditch
Worcestershire
B98 8AH
 
www.redditchbc.gov.uk

 

 
 
 

From: Ventham, Kathryn <kathryn.ventham@stantec.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 2:19 PM
To: Helena Plant - Development Management Manager <h.plant@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk>
Cc: Solanki, Chetan <chetan.solanki@barratthomes.co.uk>

mailto:h.plant@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk
https://www.bromsgrove.gov.uk/planning-and-building-control/planning-permission.aspx
https://www.redditchbc.gov.uk/planning-and-building-control/planning-permission.aspx
https://www.redditchbc.gov.uk/planning-and-building-control/planning-permission.aspx
http://www.bromsgrove.gov.uk/
http://www.redditchbc.gov.uk/
mailto:kathryn.ventham@stantec.com
mailto:h.plant@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk
mailto:chetan.solanki@barratthomes.co.uk


Subject: Hither Green - extension of time
Importance: High
 

 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email originated from outside the organisation.

STOP: Were you expecting this Email? Does it appear genuine?
THINK: Be cautious before clicking on links or opening attachments.

If you suspect this is a phishing email, forward it to 'KnowBe4' using the 'Phish Alert button' 
and you will receive analysis. 
If you've already clicked on any links, contact the ICT helpdesk through the established 
channels, failure to do so breaches the Information Security Policy. 

Dear Helena,
 
Further to your conversation with Chetan Solanki at Barratt David Wilson a short while ago, please can you confirm your agreement 
to an extension of time for the determination of the Hither Green application (reference: 21/01830/FUL) to the 14th December 
2023.  As discussed, if this extension is agreed by 5pm tomorrow (22nd November), then we will not be lodging an appeal next week 
and will await a decision from yourselves on or before the 14th December 2023.  We remain willing to continue to work with the 
Council to minimise the scope of any difference between us in respect of this application and are always happy to meet.
 
Many thanks.
 
 
Kind regards,
 
Kathryn Ventham 
Planning Director
 

Direct: +44 121796 8303
Mobile: 07833054382
kathryn.ventham@stantec.com
 

Stantec
10th Floor, Bank House, 8 Cherry Street
Birmingham B2 5AL
 

 

 

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please delete all copies and notify us immediately.
 

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
 
 

Disclaimer: The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's 
written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately. This communication may come from a variety of legal entities 
within or associated with the Stantec group. For a full list of details for these entities please see our website at www.stantec.com. Where business communications relate to the 
Stantec UK Limited entity, the registered office is Kingsmead Business Park, London Road, High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire HP11 1JU Tel: 01494 526240 and the company 
is registered in England as registration number 01188070.
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